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DeKalb County Geographical Information Systems 

Michael L.Thurmond 
Chief Executive Officer 

Stacy Grear 
     Director 

TO: Rhonda Joyner, GIS Department 

FROM: ____________________________ 

SUBJECT: Proposed abandonment of a portion of Marshalls Industrial Drive 

16 026 

Our staff has reviewed the property depicted as the highlighted area on the attached tax 

map identified in your memorandum on July16, 2018 

_____ We have no interest in this property. 

_____ We have interest in this property. 

_____ We have interest but do not request the county retain this property. 

_____ We have attached to this memo copies of documents pertinent to 

easements and/or right of ways on this property. 

_______________________ 

Signature 

_______________________ 

Date 

Department Conditions For Approval (attach additional sheet if needed): 

x

See attached map.  Watershed needs to retain access to maintain the water 
and sanitary sewer mains, hydrants, valves and meters  shown on the map.

http://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/
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